



Veritas Preparatory Charter School

Minutes

Governance Committee

Zoom Meeting

Date and Time

Thursday September 23, 2021 at 11:00 AM

Location

Join Zoom Meeting

ID: 85152375662 Passcode: 370079

Committee Members Present

A. Mendelson (remote), D. Fuller (remote), R. Romano (remote), X. Delobato (remote)

Committee Members Absent

T. Moran

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

R. Romano called a meeting of the Governance Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Thursday Sep 23, 2021 at 11:03 AM.

C. Approve Minutes

A. Mendelson made a motion to approve the minutes from Governance Committee Meeting on 08-19-21.

D. Fuller seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

R. Romano AbstainT. Moran AbsentA. Mendelson AyeX. Delobato AyeD. Fuller Aye

D. Welcome and Introductions

Committee welcomed Xiomara! Xiomara shared more about her role at EDC and the work happening at EDC. Great to have Xiomara in Springfield at the EDC and excited about making connections.

II. Governance

A. FY22 Goals - review

Rachel reviewed the two draft goals for the year. Xiomara asked questions about the accountability plan and Rachel explained the timeline. Rachel explained we would plan a process to include school leadership and others at the school, governance committee would help[to create that and determine that process. The school leaders would present to governance committee for input and feedback. Rachel connected to antiracist leadership and governance and emphasized the importance of this opportunity to lead with an equity lens.

Aaron encouraged us to get started on the onboarding experience for new trustees next month. Suggesting that we get a list of things that new trustees should learn in onboard. Xiomara suggested getting feedback from other trustees. Xiomara shared from her own experiences and we will put this on the agenda for next month to dig into this goal and get it started.

B. Strategic Planning - input gathering

Rachel shared plans with the governance committee for the strategic planning session she and Dale have been planning together. She explained the session would be on October 28th from 11am-6pm. The goals are to learn more about the priorities of the school, learn more about antiracist leadership and discuss what the role of governance is over the next few years around each priority. Rachel invited input about other topics for discussion. We will prioritize learning and discussion in the agenda.

Xiomara talked about her experience with antiracist leadership and the role of ethics. How we can consider others and particularly marginalized groups who have not had a

voice in decision making, establishing systems and structures. Xiomara talked about the implicit practices and policies that can unintentionally discriminate against certain people. At EDC, they are focusing on how the language they use can be inclusive of all types of people, family structures, etc. Rachel talked about some examples of systemic and institutional racism that have historically disadvantaged people of color. Glaring systems have been rectified but many policies and practices still exist and are baked into our institutions. Rachel reminded members about the book she shared a few years ago, White Fragility and encouraged all to read if they have not read yet.

C. Board Assessment Update

Rachel shared that we are not at 50% yet and asked the committee to please take the assessment. Rachel will ask trustees at the board meeting tonight. We hope to get 100% complete and these results may inform another governance committee goal. We will discuss at our next meeting and determine if anything may need to be included into the strategic planning session and/or should be the work of our committee.

Rachel shared that she thinks it may lead us to do a skills assessment of the board and could inform new recruits. David shared that there are 13 trustees and we should be thinking about recruiting two for vacant seats by next year. Rachel reminded of pipeline from high school design and that strategic planning and board assessment can help us to be targeted in our recruitment.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 12:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

R. Romano

Documents used during the meeting

Governance Committee Goals.docx